HILLSBOROUGH SENIOR CLUB – CHAPTER B GENERAL MEETING – September 12, 2024

Website: WWW.HSCCB.org

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER by President Dotty Capra at 12:00 noon.

We saluted the Flag and sang "God Bless America".

MOMENT OF REFLECTION - Maria Maresca read a remembrance regarding the 23rd. anniversary of Sept. 11. Maria also mentioned the passing of one of our members Shirley Marlatt.

GUEST SPEAKERS:

Pam Hersch spoke about the ANCHOR program

Jennifer Dambeck from SHIP, Office on Aging spoke about Medicare and open enrollment Oct. 15 to Dec 7, 2024

PRESIDENT'S REPORT: Dotty Capra reported that there would be a Flu & Covid Vaccine Fall Clinic after our meeting. Dotty introduced Group B member Bob Harris who gave a presentation regarding iPhones. Bob will be on our agenda every month.

PROGRAMS: Diane Glass organized guest speakers to speak about Anchor & Medicare.

ATTENDANCE: Angie Pariso- All Board members and sub-committee members were in attendance except Kathy Melilli.

SECRETARY REPORT: Angie Pariso - Minutes from Aug. 8, 2024 were accepted as posted to the web.

TREASURER REPORT: Giulio Capra read the Treasurer Report. They were approved as read.

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

FINANCIAL SECRETARY: Marianne Jones - \$10 dues will be collected in October & November.

CORRESPONDING SECRETARY: Robin Gaber – A rose was presented to Joseph Wehner for his 85th birthday.

COMMUNITY AFFAIRS: Laura Hanlon – Read a list of local activities for September & October. They will be posted to the web and on our bulletin board.

TRIPS: Vivien Merritt – Tickets will be on sale in Oct. for the following trips: "The Magic of Manilow" @ Resorts World Catskill Casino & Show & "Anastasia" at Bucks country Playhouse & Betlehem Holiday Light Tour.

MEMBERSHIP: Maria Maresca – Maria has a waiting list for Jan. 2025 installation. Anyone one knows someone who would like to join, should contact Maria.

SUNSHINE COMMITTEE: Dotty Capra. A get-well card was sent to Nancy Fusco. A sympathy card was sent to the family of Shirley Marlatt.

OLD BUSINESS

Fall Luncheon Committee – Updated - Entertainment Lorri Woodward. **Tickets are \$5.00. No Refunds, No exceptions.** No tickets sold after today's meeting. Committee: Dolores Famiglietta, Chairperson. Committee to meet after general meeting.

New Business

Holiday party – Will be held at the Somerville Elks Catering in Bridgewater. Cost \$10.00, Entertainment Lou Abbatto. Committee: Angie Pariso, Chairperson. Tickets will be on sale in October and November.

Seniors Farmer's Market nutrition program ends September 30.

Hillsborough Community Assistance Network (food bank) is in need of a variety of donations.

Brookdale events - Casino Night 9/12 at 7pm RSVP.

2025 Committee sign- ups will start in October and November

Covid-19/Flu vaccines available after this meeting.

50/50 Raffle: Congratulations to all winners.

MOTIONED TO ADJOURN, 1st Laura Hanlon, 2nd Leon Morse TIME: 1:39pm

Respectfully submitted,

Angie Pariso, Recording Secretary